
KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30

C/o NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION  530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 406  HONOLULU, HAWAII, 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-3710  FAX: (808) 768-3711  INTERNET: www.honolulu.gov/nco

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
BENJAMIN PARKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CAFETERIA

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Mo Radke called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Quorum was established with 11 members
present. Note: This 17-member Board requires nine (9) members to establish quorum and to take official Board action.

Board Members Present: Gloria Carlile (arrived at 7:09 p.m.), Deborah Collins (arrived at 7:03 p.m.), Mahealani Cypher,
Donald Dawson, Nancy Davlantes, Warren B. Ditch Jr., Marie Gavigan (arrived at 7:08 p.m.), Jon Hanks, Mo Radke, Bill
Sager, Felipe San Nicolas, Holly Sevier, Dennis Sanada, and Lori Zakahi.

Board Members Absent: Stuart Saito.

Guests: John Asing (Honolulu Police Department); Dave Johnston (City and County of Honolulu Department of Health);
Roderick Becker (State of Hawaii); Councilmember Ikaika Anderson, Fanasio Figueiredo (Councilmember Anderson’s
Office); Representative Jarret Keohokalole, Joy Hinojosa (Marine Corps Base Hawaii); Lori Kahikina (City and County of
Honolulu); Tim Newberry (Tndesigh); Donna Smith (EK Fernandez); Paige McMullin (Blue Zones Project); Benjamin
Sadoshi, Daniel Kerwin, Maritos Uy, Rey Patague (Local 5); Hugh Okuda, Ben Baniaga, Glenn Uyeshiro, KC Connors,
Camille Komine, Pat Lee, Jean Tracy, Robert Harter, Ted Kanemoki, and Michael Wong (Residents); and James Skizewski
(Neighborhood Commission Office).

FILLING OF VACANCIES ON BOARD: There are two (2) vacancies in Sub-districts 8 and 12. There were no nominations
or volunteers.

 Three (3) Absence Letter: Chair Radke noted the need to vote on the reappointment of Davlantes.

Nancy Davlantes was reappointed to the Kaneohe Neighborhood Board No.30 by UNANIMOUS CONSENT, 11-0-0
(Aye: Cypher, Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none;
Abstain: none).

CITY/STATE MONTHLY REPORTS

Honolulu Fire Department (HFD): Captain Daniel Yamashiro reported the following:
 May 2016 Fire Statistics: There was 1 structure fire, 1 brush fire, 2 nuisance fire, 5 activated alarms (no fires), 105

medical emergencies, 1 motor vehicle collision involving a pedestrian, 1 mountain rescue, and 8 motor vehicle
collisions.

 Hurricane Season Safety Tips: HPD encourages families to take the necessary steps to prepare for hurricane

season with a plan, survival kit, and a way to stay informed on impending disasters. For more information or to

review evacuation maps visit the department web site at www.oahuDEM.org

Collins arrived at 7:03 p.m., 12 members present.

Honolulu Police Department (HPD) District 4: Lieutenant John Asing reported the following:
 May 2016 Crime Statistics: There were 20 motor vehicle thefts, 12 burglaries, 49 thefts, and 17 unauthorized entries

into motor vehicles (UEMV).
 Drug Enforcement Information: In the month of May, 2016, there were two (2) drug arrests. Both drug arrests were

in regards to the promotion of detrimental drugs in varying degrees. Lt. Asing reported since January 1, 2016,
through June 14, 2016, there were 18 drug related cases in the Kaneohe area. Lt. Asing noted that most information
regarding drug cases will remain confidential. For more information regarding drug enforcement visit the HPD
website at www.honolulupd.org.

 Pedestrian Safety Tip: In the months of June, 2016, and July, 2016, HPD will be focusing on pedestrian safety

and enforcing violations pertaining to pedestrian street crossings. For the month of June, 2016, officers will be

giving warnings to drivers and pedestrians not following pedestrian crossing safety guidelines. In July, 2016,



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 2 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

citations will be given for those not following the pedestrian crossing laws, no warnings will be given. Lt. Asato

passed out a flyer highlighting the following:

o Stop for Pedestrians: When driving stop until the pedestrian has safely passed in front of you. When a

pedestrian is approaching from the other side of the road drivers must stop until the pedestrian has safely

passed. Stop behind a car that is waiting for a pedestrian, overtaking of another vehicle stopped for

pedestrians at an intersection is illegal.

o Pedestrian Safety: Start crossing only when the steady walking signal is lit. Don’t start crossing if the

flashing hand appears and finish crossing if it appears and you are already in crosswalk. Don’t walk

when the steady hand is present, remain at curb, push the pedestrian button, and wait for the walk signal.

Don’t start crossing if the countdown appears. If in crosswalk, finish crossing within time allowed.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:
1. Crime Rates: Cypher asked and Lt. Asing responded that HPD has recently arrested an individual who was on a

crime spree which could have contributed to the rise in crime statistics. Lt. Asing also reported that there is no
breakdown of statistics between juveniles and adults.

2. Illegal Motor Bicycles: Ditch Jr. asked and Lt. Asing responded that when residents see or hear an illegal motor
bike start up call 9-1-1 and notify the police so they may respond to the violation. Lt. Asing noted that all information
in regards to illegal motor bikes are welcome as long as the persons reporting the information does so without
putting themselves into danger or a dangerous situation. Lt. Asing stated that police must witness the violation to
give a citation.

Gavigan and Carlile arrived at 7:08 p.m., 14 members present.

3. Crosswalks: San Nicolas asked and Lt. Asing responded that once the crosswalk signal is flashing pedestrians
should not begin crossing, if pedestrians start crossing after the signal has started flashing it could result in a $130
fine. Lt Asing explained that cars should not cross in from of pedestrians, motorists should wait until the pedestrian
has finished crossing before turning.

4. Drug Arrests: Baniaga asked and Lt. Asing responded that there is no information regarding the court case status
of the drug arrests. Baniaga noted his dissatisfaction with the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) efforts in addressing
the drug problem in the Kaneohe community.

5. Stairway to Heaven: Kanemorie asked and Lt. Asing responded that police can cite and arrest people for
trespassing on illegal hikes but is dependent on man power as police must wait until individuals come down off the
hike to cite or arrest. Lt. Asing noted he is aware of the situation but has no information regarding the number of
citation or arrests in regards to trespassing.

6. Motorists at Crosswalks: A resident asked and Lt. Asing responded that if a pedestrian is approaching you in a
crosswalk you cannot turn in front of them, Lt. Asing urged the community to be safe when driving, also noting that
people who are intentionally crossing the street unreasonably slowly may be cited.

Marine Corps Base Hawaii (MCBH): No representative present, no report provided.

RESIDENTS’/COMMUNITY CONCERNS
 E.K. Fernandez: Donna Smith who is the vice-president of E.K. Fernandez Shows reported that a Winward carnival

will be held from Friday, August 12, 2016 until Sunday, August 14, 2016, at the Winward Mall auxiliary parking lot.
Smith noted that E.K. Fernandez puts on events like the Punahou and Iolani Carnivals as well as the 50th State
Fair. There will be live entertainment, dining tents, games, and rides for all as everyone is welcomed to attend. For
more information visit website www.EKFernandez.com or contact Donna Smith at Donna@ekfernandez.com.

 St. Lutheran Church and School: Tim Newberry requested to be placed on next month’s agenda to inform the board
on the construction of St. Lutheran Church and School. A resident asked and Newberry responded that the new
building will be two (2) stories high.

 State Hospital Meeting: Sager Chair of the Committee regarding the Hawaii State Hospital & Citizens Advisory
Board notified the public of a committee meeting in mid-July, the day is yet to be determined. Sager urged the
community to attend or join the board as community representation is desired. Chair Radke requested and
Benjamin Sudoshi acknowledged his interest in being involved with the committee regarding the Hawaii State
Hospital and Citizens Advisory Board.

 Local 5: Benjamin Sudoshi of Local 5 who represents healthcare and hotel workers came before the board in
regards to Hale Nani Rehabilitation Center and Skilled Nursing Facility which is owned by Avalon. Sudoshi stated
that Avalon is also involved with the Hawaii State Hospital, Avalon planned to build a skilled nursing facility with 140



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

beds across from the Hawaii State Hospital to house and care for seniors. Sudoshi’s concern was that Avalon won
the bid from state in 2009, obtained approved permits in 2010, and projected the construction finish date for the
skilled nursing facility for 2013 and lead to the opening the following year. Sudoshi noted that since then times have
changed, community needs have changed, and Avalon has still yet to fulfill the bid. Sudoshi introduced Maritos Uy
who works at Hale Nani currently owned by Avalon, she noted her dissatisfaction with the management of Hale
Nani stating the lack of staffing and further disregard from Avalon regarding employee’s wellbeing. She noted a
lack of concern for the elderly in Hale Nani by Avalon and the continual understaffing of the senior living center
contributing in a lack of satisfactory care for their residents. Louis Bernardo who has worked at Hale Nani for 15
years explained his continued request of Avalon for more staffing only to be met with hostility from Avalon. Bernardo
explained to the board and community the need to examine the facilities and Avalon’s management of them. Sager
stated that these are not only concerns regarding Hale Nani but national concerns regarding Avalon’s management,
Chair Radke noted the importance of this group attending this board meeting is to make the community aware of
their concerns. Sager noted he will look into the concerns and report back to the board with an update.

 Bus 55: Kathy Connors noted that if Bus route 55 will be every half hour it should be publicized to the public.
Connors reported that the bus stop near Winward Community College (WCC), where students transfer from Bus
55 to go up to WCC, needs a larger bus stop area including a structure as students are currently forced to wait on
and near the street for buses. Connors asked if it is possible for the unused surrounding land adjacent to the bus
stop to be donated and allow for the building of an enlarged bus stop area to ensure the safety of students. Connors
also noted the Winward Homeless Coalition will be holding a meeting on Thursday, June 23, 2016, at the Jisso
Center from 6:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Connors requested that the public attend as volunteers are needed.

 Senior Golf Course Special Pass: Benny Baniaga noted his dissatisfaction with the discontinuance of a senior golf
course special pass for public golf courses that allows seniors to play golf on weekdays at a discounted price.
Baniaga noted that since the discontinuance of the pass that golfing fees have gone up and more courses are going
out of business. Baniaga explained that the purpose of the pass was to keep seniors active and in good health.
Baniaga requests that the program be reinstituted at any degree. Chair Radke requested and Kahikina responded
that the pass is a Department of Enterprise Services (ENV) matter and Chair Radke noted he will look into the
issue. Sanada noted that there is a senior pass card that costs $80.00 and allows you to play at all municipal
course on weekdays and Sanada went on to report that the Golf Shop at Pali Golf Course will close at the end of
June, 2016.

ELECTED OFFICIALS’ REPORTS

Governor David Ige’s Representative: Roderick Becker Deputy Director of the Department of Finance circulated Governor
Ige’s newsletter Capital Connection and reported the following:

 Legislative Session: Becker noted that the legislative session concluded in May, 2016, and Governor Ige is in the
processing of reviewing and signing of passed legislation.

 Hurricane Season: Governor Ige encourages families to take the necessary steps to prepare for hurricane season
with a plan, survival kit, and a way to stay informed on impending disasters.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:
1. House Bill (HB) 1850: Sager encouraged Governor Ige to veto HB 1850 as it will dramatically increase the number

of bed and breakfasts in the area and in turn increase long term rental housing prices.
2. Oahu Civil Defense: San Nicolas asked and a resident responded that the Oahu Civil Defense agency was changed

to the Department of Emergency Management (DEM) in 2007.
3. Repaving Like Like Highway: Resident Baniaga asked and Becker responded that he will bring the Like Like

Highway repaving information to next month’s meeting.
4. HB 1850: Resident Corwin urged Governor Ige to veto HB 1850 as it will hurt local renters as well as the hotel

industry. Becker responded that he will relay the concerns but did note that this bill makes it easier on the State of
Hawaii to collect taxes on bed and breakfast and short term rental establishments.

5. Repaving Pali Highway: Resident Kanmorie asked and Becker responded that he will return to the next meeting
with information regarding the repaving of the Pali Highway.

Mayor Kirk Caldwell’s Representative: Lori Kahikina Director of ENV circulated Mayor Caldwell’s City News and reported
the following:

 Follow up:
o Keneke Street Canal: The maintenance of the canal will require the use of heavy equipment and

environmental permits from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the State Department of Health. Until



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

the permits are received and maintenance can be done, road crews have been clearing the fence line and
walkways of overgrowth along Keneke Street.

o Stacking Lanes: Kahikina noted that she recently received clarification regarding the stacking lanes request
on Waikalua Road and will update the community at next month’s meeting.

o Drug Activity Statistics: Kahikina noted that the report given by Lt. Asing is the extent of drug bust
information that HPD is allowed to provide.

o Wong Property: The violations relating to the Wong property have been referred to the City’s Department
of Corporation Counsel and due to the pending and potential lawsuits Kahikina noted she is unable to
discuss this topic further.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:
1. Four Way Crosswalk: Gavigan requested the use of four way crosswalks at busier intersections in the Downtown

and Kaneohe areas. Kahikina responded that the Department of Transportation Services (DTS) has implemented
the use of four way crosswalks in Waikiki that has resulted in positive reviews. Kahikina noted that she will relay the
request for the four way crosswalks and report to the board when an update is available.

2. Charter Commission Minutes: Ditch Jr. requested and Chair Radke volunteered to forward the report regarding the
Charter Commission minutes pertaining to the elimination of the neighborhood board system. Ditch Jr. requested
information regarding who proposed the elimination of the neighborhood board system and Kahikina responded
that she will take back the request and provide an update when available.

3. Rail: Resident Baniaga asked and Kahikina responded that the rail route will not be changed at this point.
4. Buses: Sager noted one occasion in which the express bus between Manoa and Downtown has combined times

for 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. because of a shortage of drivers. Sager noted that the bus system is being hurt by the
rail system and Kahikina responded that the Honolulu Authority on Rapid Transit (HART) is a separate department
than the department in charge of the bus system and no funds from any other department is being used to fund the
rail.

5. Board of Water Supply (BWS) Budget: Cypher noted her concerns over changing the semi-autonomous status of
the BWS and moving the BWS budget under the City Council. Kahikina will pass on the concern. Kahikina urged
the board to take a stance on the issue through resolution.

San Nicolas moved and Sanada seconded the motion to create a resolution in opposition of the proposed City
Charter amendment to change the BWS semi-autonomous status. The motion was passed 13-0-1 (Aye: Carlile,
Collins, Cypher, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan, Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none;
Abstain: Dawson). Cypher volunteered to author the resolution.

6. Housing First: Resident Connors referred to an article in the WCC school newspaper where students transferring
from Bus 55 to go up to WCC need a larger bus stop area including a structure as students are currently forced to
wait in the street for buses. Kahikina noted the article and will pass on the request. Connors referred to Mayor
Caldwell’s Housing First initiative but stated that there is no access to a Housing First facility in Kaneohe. Connors
noted the need for an assistant for Film Commissioner Walea L. Constantinau who has done great things for the
Oahu economy.

Councilmember Ikaika Anderson: Francisco Figueiredo circulated Councilmember Anderson’s monthly newsletter and
reported the following:

 Land Acquisition: The Honolulu City Council’s Clean Water and Natural Lands Commission will accept applications
from Jun 1, 2016, through July 29, 2016 for land acquisitions to be funded through the Clean Water and Natural
Lands Fund. Monies in the Clean Water and Natural Lands Fund can only be used to purchase or acquire real
estate or any interest for land conservation that meet specific purposes.

 Refuse Collection Schedule: The department of Environmental Services recently mailed postcards to affected
households providing ne and updated refuse collection routes starting June 6, 2016. Route schedule will affect
about 15,000 homes on Oahu including residents who live in Kailua and Kaneohe. For more information visit City’s
Environmental Services website at www.opala.org or call 768-3200.

 Bill Eight (8): A community meeting regarding Bill Eight (8) – Bill Relating to Commercial Activities in Waimanalo
Area Beach Parks on Monday, June 27, 2016, at Waimanalo Elementary School Cafeteria at 6:00 p.m. The purpose
of this meeting is to update the Waimanalo community on the recent amendments to the bill and to further discuss
any issues that may be needed.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed: Development: Sager asked if the Clean Water and Natural Land funds can
be used to manage land purchased by the fund. Figueiredo will take the question back and update board.



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

Senator Jill Tokuda: No representative present, no report provided.

Representative Ken Ito: No representative present, no report provided.

Representative Jarrett Keohokalole: Representative Keohokalole circulated a handout and reported the following:
 Legislative Session: Representative Keohokalole reported that the legislature ended in May, 2016, and in the

newsletter are provided highlights regarding the passed budget, legislation, and a list of capital improvement
projects (CIP) for the Kaneohe Area.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed:
1. Homelessness: Resident Connors thanked Representative Keohokalole for his efforts to combat illegal house

rentals. Connors asked and Representative Keohokalole responded that the amount of money to support
homelessness has been increased and a portion of the monies supplied is to support homelessness in the Kaneohe
area. A specific plan is being made to properly address homelessness. Representative Keohokalole urged the
community to call his office if there are questions or concerns with addressing homelessness. Chair Radke noted
the board’s creation of a Committee on Homelessness.

2. Kahekili Highway: Baniaga asked and Representative Keohokalole responded that $37 million has been
appropriated to the Department of Transportation (HDOT) to allow HDOT to continue to address various projects
which includes the Kahekili Highway project.

COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

Windward Community College (WCC): No representative present, no report provided.

Hawaii Pacific University (HPU): No representative present, no report provided.

Blue Zones Project: Paige McMullin, Social Media and Event Coordinator, reported the following:
 Blue Zones: An initiative launched in the Ko’olaupoko area that works with the community to make the healthy

choice the easy choice. Ko’olaupoko is only one (1) of three (3) communities statewide as well as the only
community on Oahu that has been selected as a Blue Zones Project area.

 Summer Events:
o Friday June 17, 2016, from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. there will be a cooking demonstration for healthier options

using, veggies, fruits, whole grains, beans and nuts. The event will be held at Ai Love Nalo.
o Saturday June 18, 2016, there will be a Walking Moai Launch and 5K walking tour at the valley of the

Temples. The walk will begin at 2:00 p.m. and end at 4:00 p.m.
o On Saturday July 30, 2016 from 2:00 p.m. till 6:00 p.m. there will be a Blue Zones Project celebration at

Kailua Town Longs parking lot.
o For more information or to join the public engagement team go to www.Hawaii.bluezonesproject.com.

Questions, comments, and concerns followed: Online Training: Sager noted that Blue Zones offers online training courses.

BOARD BUSINESS

Puohala Noise Mitigation Resolution:
 Resolution: Collins noted there is no resolution this meeting but wanted to have discussion with the board on the

topic of complaints being made about noisy peacocks in a residential area of Puohala. Collins explained that the
board could take action by creating a resolution that can be authored to support the prohibition of peacocks in
residential areas.

 Wild Birds: Sager noted he contacted the Division of Forestry and Wildlife and was told that if the peacocks are wild
birds if no one claims ownership, then they can be caught, moved, or euthanized. Sager requested regulations
regarding farm animals in residential areas from Councilmember Anderson but has not yet received a response.

 Peacocks: Collins noted that any household may own two (2) peacocks and that the suspected owner of the
peacocks in question has been cited for animal nuisance. A community member stated that a court date has been
set for the suspected owner for Wednesday, June 29, 2016. If the suspected owner denies the birds belong to him
then they may be moved, if he claims the peacocks, additional fines may be levied.

 Resident Concerns: A resident noted that the main issue with the peacocks are the noise that they make incessantly.
The resident also mentioned an instance where the suspected owner stated the peacocks didn’t not belong to them



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

that was later refuted as the suspected owner continues to feed the peacocks daily. The resident noted concerns
of the community that the suspected owner may retaliate for removing the peacocks.

 Trapping: Chair Radke asked and Sager responded that the Division of Forestry and Wildlife contracts out the
trapping of birds.

Proposed Neighborhood Plan Amendment
 Amendment: Collins stated that the City Council’s Charter Commission has proposed an amendment to make voting

for election of the neighborhood board members more difficult by requiring voters to have voted in the previous
election in order to vote for the upcoming neighborhood board elections. Collins noted she will be providing
testimony in opposition of this amendment and request the board’s support on her testimony.

Collins moved and Cypher seconded the motion to support testimony in opposition of the City Council’s Charter
Commission proposed amendment to require voters to have voted in the most recent election in order to vote on
future neighborhood board member elections.

Discussion Followed: Clarification: Sevier asked and Chair Radke responded that this resolution calls for the striking of the
term “active” from the amendment pertaining to active voters which will allow registered voters to vote on upcoming
neighborhood board member elections. Cypher added that it seems inappropriate to make it more difficult for voters to
qualify to vote on neighborhood board elections.

Sager called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously. The Neighborhood Board No. 30 will support testimony
in opposition of the City Council’s Charter Commission proposed amendment to require voters to have voted in
the most recent election in order to vote on neighborhood board member elections. 14-0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher,
Collins, Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none;
Abstain: none).

Ko’olau Sustainable Communities Plan Extension:
 Extension: Cypher stated that she did get in contact with the Department of Planning and Permitting (DPP) to

request an extension of one (1) more month. A public hearing regarding the Ko’olau Sustainable Communities Plan
is schedule for Wednesday, July 6, 2016. Cypher noted the need of an extension being that hard copies of the plan
were only received as of Thursday, June 16, 2016, and the board needs additional time to properly examine the
plan.

 Impacts: Sager noted that this plan will affect the community forever and it’s of the upmost importance for the board
to read, review, and understand the plan.

Cypher moved and Ditch Jr. seconded the motion to request and extension from DPP of one (1) month on the
request for comments regarding the Ko’olau Sustainable Communities Plan. The motion passed unanimously, 14-
0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher, Collins, Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada,
and Zakahi; Nay: none; Abstain: none). Cypher noted that she has drafted a list of concerns regarding the sustainable
communities plan and will disperse the list so others may add comments. Chair Radke also stated that this is just a request
and DPP may decline the extension request and urged board member to review the plan and attend the permitted interaction
group (PIG) meeting on Wednesday, June 29, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. to discuss concerns.

Three (3) Absence Letter

Hearing no objections Gloria Carlile, Lori Zakahi, and Marie Gavigan have all been retained on Kaneohe
Neighborhood Board No. 30, 14-0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher, Collins, Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke,
Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none; Abstain: none).

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
APPROVAL OF THE April 21, 2016, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – San Nicolas moved and Ditch Jr. seconded
that the March 1, 2016 agenda planning minutes be APPROVED as written, 14-0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher, Collins,
Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none; Abstain:
none).

APPROVAL OF THE May 2, 2016, AGENDA PLANNING MEETING MINUTES – Ditch Jr. moved and San Nicolas
seconded the May 2, 2016 regular meeting minutes be APPROVED as written, 14-0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher, Collins,



KANEOHE NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD NO. 30 THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES PAGE 7 OF 7

Oahu’s Neighborhood Board system – Established 1973

Dawson, Davlantes, Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none; Abstain:
none).

APPROVAL OF THE June 7, 2016, Agenda Planning MINUTES – Hanks moved and Ditch Jr. seconded that the June
7, 2016 regular meeting minutes be APPROVED as written, 14-0-0 (Aye: Carlile, Cypher, Collins, Dawson, Davlantes,
Ditch, Gavigan Hanks, Radke, Sager, San Nicolas, Sevier, Sanada, and Zakahi; Nay: none; Abstain: none).

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Emergency Management Planning Committee
 Monday, June 27, 2016: Sager noted there will be a Kaneohe-Kahalu’u Hazard Awareness and Response Program

meeting on Monday, June 27, 2016. The meetings topic will be resource planning. The community is invited as the
meeting will be held at Kaneohe District Park at 6:30 p.m.

 Proclamation: Chair Radke announced the Mayor of the City and County of Honolulu Kirk Caldwell signed a
proclamation recognizing the Kaneohe No. 30 Neighborhood Board on their efforts in disaster preparedness sub-
committees. The city recognized Kaneohe, Kahalu’u, Waimanalo, and Kailua for all their work on emergency
preparedness for the Windward Oahu Area. Mayor Caldwell proclaimed Friday, May 13, 2016, will be Windward
Oahu Emergency Preparedness Day. Chair Radke presented the proclamation to Bill Sager and thanked him for
his leadership. Sager noted that 30 exhibitors spoke with over 200 people at the preparedness fair which was visited
by over 1,000 shoppers.

Hawaii State Hospital Master Plan Review: Sager noted he submitted a report as an individual to the Hawaii State Hospital
regarding their master plan. Sager reported that if the long-term care facility was built along the lower edge of the property,
such a location would be consistent with the existing architecture of the WCC campus and reduce the impact of the view
plane of the great lawn. Sager noted the PIG in charge of reviewing the Master Plan has done its job and reports were
distributed at prior meetings. Sager stated that he has the report available for those who wish to examine it further.

Treasurers Report: San Nicolas reported a remaining balance of $57.79. San Nicolas noted that there will be monies spent
on tables for the Ho’olaulea event as well as banners for the board, the expenses will be reflected on next month’s treasurer’s
report. Sager noted that the Ho’olaulea will be on Saturday, October 1, 2016, and exhibits will run from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00
p.m.

Kaneohe Bay Regional Council: Chair Radke announced there will be a Kaneohe Bay Regional Council Meeting in July and
will report on the contents of the meeting in August.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:51 p.m.

Submitted by: James Skizewski, Neighborhood Assistant I
Reviewed by: Relley Araceley, Neighborhood Assistant I
Reviewed by: Jon Hanks, Secretary
Approved and Finalized by: Mo Radke, Chair


